

City Clerk Board Application

RECEIVED

JUN 01 2018

CITY CLERK

6/1/20

Application Element	Comments
Advisory Board Questionnaire	
How long have you lived in the city? (Where applicable)	Purchased 05/29/2018. Taking possession 07/01/2018.
How does your education or experience complement the powers and duties of the board/commission?	Numerous positions within the law enforcement industry. Prior military experience, technical writing experience, organizational, managerial, instructing and problem solving skills. Recently published a book on customer service with a focus on organizational culture.
Have you served on board(s) previously?. If so, what were your contribution(s) to the board(s)?	Indianapolis Latvian Center. Maintained website and involved in all organizational policies and discussions pertaining to the issues brought to and from the board.
What direction would you like to see this board/commission go?. What suggestions do you have?	First and foremost, ensuring that the officers that serve the community have all of the tools necessary to safely, effectively and efficiently provide law enforcement services to the community and to achieve this by listening to the officers that work directly with the community to determine if they in fact feel that they possess the tools that they need. Secondly, listen and discuss with the residents of Delray how they feel about the police department, what changes if any they feel need addressed and how they feel they can contribute to the safety of the community. This is nothing more "Effective Community Policing".
Have you ever attended a meeting of this board/commission?	No. Recently purchased property 05/29/2018. Possession to be 07/01/2018.
Are you aware of the City's adopted vision and goals for the future?. If so, what is your opinion of the vision and goals?	These goals (safety, infrastructure, economic growth, etc.) are the visions and goals of virtually all communities. The challenge is sometimes ensuring that the right people are in the right positions to achieve those goals and objectives. It's a team effort of both the elected officials and the residents, all of whom must work together with emphasis from both sides for honesty, integrity, responsibility, accountability and effective communications.
Why are you interested in this board?	Previous law enforcement experience as well as a resident of the community. There is value when a process is looked at from the outside where new ideas and previous experiences are brought into a current organization.
Board Member Application	
Are you a registered voter?. If so, where are you registered?	Yes. St. Lucie County
List any related professional certifications and licenses which you hold:	FAA ATP Pilot Certification I.L.E.A.
What Board(s) are you interested in serving?. Please list in order of preference:	Police Advisory Board
Give your present, or most recent employer and position: In addition, are you or your company a vendor with the City	FlightSafety International, Instructor Pilot, FAA Examiner Authorization (FAR Part 142 Training Center Evaluator)
List all City Boards on which you are currently serving or have previously served:(Please include	Indianapolis Latvian Center, (2011 - Present)

dates)

Describe experiences, skills or knowledge which qualify you to serve on this board: (Please attach a brief resume)

Previous Law Enforcement (Marion County Sheriff's Department, Indianapolis, IN), Retired U.S. Army Chief Warrant Officer (CW4), Aviation, Technical Writing, Published Author

Educational qualifications:

University of the State of New York (Now known as Regents), Embry Riddle Aeronautical University

SIGNATURE

Eriks P. Feldmanis

Personal Information

Last Name:

Feldmanis

First Name:

Erik

M.I.

Date of Birth

Home Address:

1420 SW 27th Avenue, 19-C

City (Home Address)

Delray Beach

State (Home Address)

FL

Zip Code (Home Address)

33445

Legal Residence:

City (Legal Residence:)

State (Legal Residence:)

Zip Code (Legal Residence:)

Principal Business Address:

City (Principal Business Address)

State (Principal Business Address)

Zip Code (Principal Business Address)

Home Phone:

Business Phone:

Fax:

Cell Phone:

(317) 410-0205

E-Mail Address:

erikfeldmanis@gmail.com

Resume

Resume

Erik Resume 2018.docx

Erik P. Feldmanis

1420 SW 27th Avenue, Unit 19-C
Delray Beach, FL 33445
(317)-410-0205
erik.feldmanis@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE:

MAY 2001 – Present: FlightSafety International West Palm Beach Learning Center. Served as a ground instructor, simulator instructor and TCE on the Dassault Falcon 2000 at the Columbus Learning Center. Also served as the Center Safety Coordinator, responsible for the development and implementation of the center’s safety program. Qualified instructor with the American Red Cross authorized to trained and certify teammates in workplace first aid, and CPR/AED certification. Started career in the CE-560 Excel. Assigned as Falcon 2000 Program Manager upon arrival of the simulator responsible for implementation of the falcon training program to include initial cadre training and qualifications. During this period, assisted a Falcon operator with the development and improvement process of their SOP (Standard Operating Procedures). Upon transfer to West Palm Beach Learning Center, serve as S-92 and Piaggio P180 I and II Instructor with TCE (Training Center Evaluator) full authority. Presently serve on center SMS (Safety Management System - Manager) committee responsible for program implementation and processes as well as a Subject Matter Expert (SME) responsible for program courseware development and evaluation of program and system processes.

OCT 1998 – MAY 2001: Aviation Charter Services. Part 135 Operator. Served as pilot/PIC for on-demand operator. Flew, KA90, KA100, KA200, Lear25/35. Served as pilot representative, representing pilot salaries, benefits, scheduling and training with corporate management.

MAY 1979 – MAY 2007: United States Army. Started as an enlisted soldier and UH-1H helicopter mechanic assigned to a maintenance direct support unit. Served as Team Chief during aircraft phase inspections. Applied for and completed the U.S. Army Warrant Officer Rotary Wing Course. Served as Unit Trainer, responsible to training of assigned staff aviators, Assistant Maintenance Officer, responsible for overseeing aircraft maintenance activities and conducting maintenance test flights, Assistant Scheduling Officer, responsible for coordinating flight request to include crew assignment, mission priority and cost analysis, Assistant Standardization/Safety Officer responsible for pilot qualifications, policy and procedure risk assessment development and adherence, and Aviation Life Support Systems Officer, responsible for training and oversight of on-board survival and emergency equipment. Individual Completed numerous aviation safety and safety management courses. Transferred to the Readiness Reserve and retired in 2007.

JAN 1990 – MAY 2001: Served as a Deputy Sheriff and Deputy Constable in Marion County, Indiana. Served as the Departments Chief Pilot responsible for the development and management of the department’s Aviation Wing. Also served as road supervisor with the rank of Sergeant. Assisted the Federal Aviation Administration with the development and coordination of helicopter operations during the Indianapolis 500 race to include the set-up of in-bound and out-bound traffic patterns, landing sites, communications between aircraft and emergency landing sites. Briefed all helicopter crews on established operational policies and procedures prior to the event.

FEB 1993 – Present: Published Author and Artist. To date published four books and three screenplays. Recently completed writing book on internal organizational customer service. Also contributed numerous aviation related articles to the Aviation Law Enforcement Association magazine as well as the U.S. Army Aviation Digest Magazine over an approximate six-year period. Listed with the National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS) as an aviation resource for law enforcement agencies.

NOV 2011 – Present: Appointed to the Board of Directors for the Indianapolis Latvian Center located in Indianapolis, Indiana.

EDUCATION / TRAINING

U.S. Army Helicopter Maintenance Course 1979
U.S. Army Rotary Wing Qualification 1982
U.S. Army Aviation Life Support Course 1983
U.S. Army Warrant Officer Advance Course 1985
U.S. Army Senior Warrant Officer Course 1995
Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University 1986 A.S. Professional Aeronautics
University of the State of New York 1986 A.S. LA/pplies Science
Ohio Peace Officer Academy 1992 Hostage Negotiations
Indiana Law Enforcement Academy 1995 Certified as Police Officer

CERTIFICATES / RATINGS

ATP Multi-Engine Land, Multi-Engine Helicopter
Type Rating – CE-560, DA2000, S-92
CFI Multi-Engine (Gold Seal)
Advanced Ground
Instrument Ground
Private Airplane Single-Engine
FCC Restricted Radiotelephone Operator Permit

LANGUAGES: English, Latvian

REFERENCES: Furnished upon request